THIS IS NOT SPAM. It is a warning to the public to stay away. It is an appeal to law enforcement to act! If you are tired of getting these emails do something
positive.
Send them on to the Police, FBI or Arizona State government. Warn others via your social media accounts. You could save someone from being bankrupted, injured,
the subject of a terrorist attacks or murdered.

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA - Many More Documents Proving his Former
Employer
Patton West was / is a Very Well Documented Felon

SERIAL KILLER PATTON WEST IS DESPERATE TO STOP
MORE OF THE TRUTH GETTING OUT.

Left: 2008 Arrest warrant photo of Patton West AKA ‘The Rishi.” Cult / Gang
Members Coffin, Reynolds {photo on right) & Williams have sanctioned the
third attempt by Patton West to murder the whistleblower John Watson.
His wife and children are also currently the subject to viclent intimidation
by Patton West just as Reynolds announced they would be back in 2007.

THE RISHI AKA AFTER 5 TO 7 MURDERS, THOUSANDS OF TERRORIST ATTACKS IN THE GEOFF REYNOLDS
PATTON WEST USA THE FBI & POLICE CONTINUE TO LOOK THE OTHER WAY! WHY? ACCOMPLICE

POLICE & FBI: bove left: Patton West a Self-Confessed Serial Killer (5 to 7 Murders) and America’s most Prolific Domestic Terrorist.
Thousands of acts of Terrorism against scores of victims over three decades.

Above right: Geoffrey Reynolds CPA. During his tenure in Patton West’s Cult / Criminal Racketeering Gang
Reynolds announced a Murder in advance to a local newspaper, failed to report Patton West’'s Crimes against her employees,
and was the Architect of a $30 million dollar attempted Fraud. And vilified the press for telling the Truth.

[Devra says she has "taken a limited number of earthly lives" for the benefit of humanity (source)]

Question to FBI & Law Enforcement...

HAS PATTON WEST BEEN GIVEN A LICENSE TO KILL? 5 TO 7 MURDERS AND ZERO INVESTIGATIONS? NO
WONDER GEOFFREY REYNOLDS WAS CONFIDENT WHEN ANNOUNCING ONE OF PATTON WEST'S MURDERS IN
ADVANCE TO A LOCAL NEWSPAPER!

YES, | USE MURDER IN MY CRIMINAL /
RACKETEERING BUSINESS MODEL.
i B
)

LICENSES BIRTHDATE EXPIRES RESTRICTION
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SECRET AGENT

This would explain why...

[ay

. After several suspected murders Patton West is still at large.

2. After gang member Reynolds announced Watson’s impending murder to a local newspaper followed up within days by a
failed attempt to murder Watson Reynolds is still at large.

3. After Patton West admitted to committing several murders she has not yet been taken into custody. [Devra says she has
"taken a limited number of earthly lives" for the benefit of humanity(source)]. Hello FBI & Police you have an actual
admission of guilt. Why no arrests?

4. Brazilian Corinne Coffin has not been arrested for funding 33 years of racketeering, thousands of acts of terrorism and

multiple murders inside the USA. This would explain why Dr. Julio Williams MD has not been arrested after funding,

marketing and threatening victims who go public for 20 Years.

THIRTY TWO PLUS YEARS OF RACKETEERING, THOUSANDS OF ACTS OF TERRORISM AND SEVERAL SUSPECTED
MURDERS. A CLEAR PATTERN OF R.I.C.0. BEHAVIOUR OVER DECADES BUT ‘NOTHING TO SEE HERE!’



il

I
JUST 32 YEARS OFRACKETEERING, DOMESTIC TERRORISM.&
MURDER IN THREE WESTERN\STATES! .

On with the Bulletin...

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA - Documents Prove 30 Plus Years of Racketeering,
Thousands of
Acts of Terrorism & Multiple Murders by Patton West.

Even after Admitting she was / is a Serial Killer the FBI & Police did Nothing! Read this...
[Devra says she has "taken a limited number of earthly lives" for the benefit of humanity (source)]

’ Geoffrey Reynolds

A WILLING ACCOMPLICE IN

DECADES OF
vz | RACKETEERING,
THOUSANDS OF ACTS OF

Taereate & Photnix baied group of dedicated seekirs
Far spiritual swaloening and enrichment that premates
manifesting & higher [fe purpass and the comuman
bends of sharing the Divine Jowurney of Spiritual

TERRORISM AND
i kel MULTIPLE SUSPECTED
f | ——— A MURDERS.

First a short recap from a recent bulletin entitled 'Undocumented Felon'...

IN REALITY, AND AFTER 33 YEARS OF RACKETEERING THOUSANDS OF ACTS OF TERRORISM AND
SEVERAL MURDERS IN
THREE WESTERN STATES, PATTON WEST IS STILL AT LARGE PREYING ON VICTIMS IN SEDONA
AZ - WHY?



| AM NOT A CROOK

|

DEVRA ADI MAA
l Rishi of the Royal Path

| AM AN UNDOCUMENTED FELON

MAYBE IT IS BECAUSE THOSE WHO GO PUBLIC ABOUT HER 'CRIMINAL' RECORD
HAVE A HABIT OF DYING SUDDENLY

[Devra says she has "taken a limited number of earthly lives" for the benefit of
humanity (source)]

In this bulletin we'll look at some of the documents that indicate beyond any reasonable doubt that Patton West is a career criminal, a
dangerous psychopath a murderer and suspected serial killer. Before we show the scores of documents that Patton West tried to keep off
the internet because the TRUTH is bad for her criminal racketeering business model lets briefly revisit the section we included in the last
bulletin dealing with several suspected murders and the two attempts to murder John Watson....

YES | USE MURDER AS A TOOL IN MY BUSINESS
MODEL AKA “‘WORLD SERVICE.

WHAT ARE THE AUTHORITIES GOING TO DO? | HAVE PLAUSABLE
DENIABILITY. THEY CANNOT LINK ME WITH THE MURDERS. AND
MOST VICTIMS ARE TOO AFRAID TO GO TO THE POLICE.

Above left to right: Patton West, the 'Revered Executor of the Divine Plan.'
Ex - husband Jack West and Geoffrey Reynolds CPA both complicit in murder, racketeering and domestic terrorism.

Devra Patton West is not a guru and definitely not a 'Service to Others' entity. Patton West is a criminally insane narcissist who has for
33 years operated a cult / criminal racketeering gang in three western states namely NM, MT & AZ. Above right: Jack West & Geoffrey
Reynolds CPA. Jack West warned the whistleblower in 2002 that he would be murdered if he went public. John Watson, a fraud victim
turned whistleblower, put up a website in 2006 to warn others about the very real dangers of associating with Patton West. He had also
launched a fraud lawsuit against Patton West which he won in 2008. On August 9 2007 senior cult member Geoffrey Reynolds announced
the whistleblower's impending murder to a newspaper reporter. That threat was taken seriously and shared with a federal agent
investigating Patton West's 'finances' which included the front company used for fraud, extortion and tax evasion.

And yes, Patton West uses murder as a tool in her criminal racketeering 'business' model but what have the authorities
done about it? Nothing. She has gotten away with murder literally for 33 years. And although the victims were all



'associates’' of hers ('students’' and employees) Patton West feels that she has plausable deniability! In spite of the
overwhelming evidence that she is an undocumented felon. Here is some of the evidence the FBI and Police have failed to
take seriously - so far...

THIS COULD
BE YOU!

THIS COULD

' BE YOU

This explains why Reynolds so confidently announced Watson's impending murder to a local newspaper in August 2007. He knew that in
spite of his comments no one would be able to prove Patton West did it.

" g “Watson will be dead within 12 months or in jail for =
) ‘ reacting to what Patton West is going to do to him, his A WILLING ACCOMPLICE IN DECADES OF
wife and children.” « RACKETEERING, THOUSANDS OF ACTS OF
TERRORISM AND MULTIPLE SUSPECTED MURDERS.

“‘0f the record” comments made by Geoffrey Reynolds to o Montana
newspaper reporter on August 9 2007,

And this from Patton West's ex-husband Jack West...

“Those who oppese my wife have a habit of dying suddenly.” A WILLING ACCOMPLICE IN DECADES OF
A comment made to John Watson by Patton West's then husband Jack RALKHEERING, THDUS-ANDS OF ACTS Of

West in March 2002, At the time Watson was employed as o business

consultant by Patton West who was then calling herself the Ascended TERROR lS-M AN D MU[TIPLE SUSPE (TE D MU RDE RS

E Master ‘Devra Ji.”

Proving multiple murders may be hard to do, as each of her victims will have appeared to have died from 'natural' causes. In
the mind of a criminally insane narcissist the abilty to murder with impunity 'naturally results in Patton West believing she is a
goddess. This explains all the Greek Goddess outfits....

Above: A criminally insane narcissist psychotic murderer masquerading as a 'World Server.'
No amount of dressing up in Greek Goddess outfits can quell the stench of a demonic infested Satanist

However there are more than enough 'regular' crimes and a 'pattern’ of behaviour over 33 years such as to prosecute Patton
West and her accomplices under R.I.C.O. statutes.

NOW FOR SOME OF THOSE DOCUMENTS. NOT NECESSARILY IN
CHRONOLOGICAL ORDER....

NEW MEXICO - 1991 to 1995

What we do know about Patton West's time in New Mexico is that she was literally chased out of the state in the middle of the
night by a victim of occult attacks who knew the police and law courts were totally unable to act. This was what Jack West,
Patton West's then husband, told John Watson in 2002. Jack West told Watson that the victim chased them out of the state
with a loaded a gun. Dr. Pat Cole apparently became a 'student' (read brainwashed and controlled cult member) and followed
Patton West to Montana in 1995. Cole had records of the violence and mental and physical abuse meted out by Patton West
upon her 'students' but from what we know Patton West broke into Cole's lock up and stole the records. What follows is the
contents of an email that Rebecca West (no relation to Devil West) sent to the Flathead police in Montana.

I am the Office Manager of Surya Enterprises Unlimited Inc., which is owned by Devra Patton West. This statement is written
in support of Patricia M. Cole MD whom Devra assaulted on several occasions. Several co-workers witnessed seeing bruises on
her body in various locations from before the April 16, 2006 beating and my arrival May 1, 2006 leading up to the latest
assault on October 12, 2006, misdemeanor assault charge still pending. This last assault was reported on October 13, 2006 to
the Flathead County Sheriff’s Office. Honorable Judge Ortley granted Patricia a six-year order of protection and ordered Devra



West to return her personal files, which belong to her by delivering them to Attorney Jack Quatman’s office. I have firsthand
knowledge that these files were copied and not returned, because as the Office Manager I was directed to do so by Devra,
along with my co-workers: Wendy Stuart, Heidi Escalante, and Gail Duran. I have also found many originals since Patricia’s
departure, which contain confidential information and are currently accessible to office personal. These files contain Pat’s
personal records, bank records, trust fund documents, and the documents that are Pat’s as Sole-Proprietor of Surya Institute
of Systemic Healing. Pat is also President of two non-profit organizations: Circle of Divine Unity Aka Sacred Archives Institute,
and Global Guardianship Initiative and Devra has the legal and financial files which belong to her and contain: court
documents, bank records, articles of incorporation, minutes to meetings, etc. The many boxes are stored at the office and in
two storage facilities (2 units at Lakeside Mini-storage and Acorn Storage in Woods Bay, Big Fork) and at 525 Political Hill,
Lakeside. These files include statements by persons who previously worked for Devra West, citing dozens of abuses and
dating back to 1995 in New Mexico (most are already court documents on record in Ravalli County, MT). At least 6 boxes of
these files were recently removed from Attorney Karl Rudbach’s Kalispell office, all belonging to the non-profits (Pat Cole). In
addition, Patricia Cole contributed some $750,000 combined assets and credit directly into Devra’s personal and private
accounts to pay for her living, housing, travel, staff payroll, personal assets, extravagant lifestyle, and bounced checks/fines.
The information contained in these files may be relevant to Pat Cole’s civil suit and Devra’s non-compliance with the Judge’s
order constitutes withholding or potentially tampering with evidence. I am not going to be held responsible or further
victimized by Devra West

On March 1, 2007 I listened along with my co-worker to Patricia talk about her abuse by Devra to Attorney Amy Poehling
Eddy. I was completely appalled and disgusted at Devra’s abuse of Patricia. The beatings and mental abuse occurred over an
extended period of time and repeatedly. Last week I saw police photographs, which were taken of Patricia’s injuries sustained
from only two of the beatings. I was interrogated by Devra for nearly 1-'2 hours over these photos and verbally assaulted
both at the office for days and again for some 40 minutes on Friday, February 23, 2007. I have not returned to work since this
date and on March 1st asked

the Financial Controller, Geoffrey Reynolds to lay me off and instructed him to tell Devra to stay away from me and I will not
talk to her at this time. Upon filing and reviewing the legal and financial files recently removed from Attn. Rudbach’s office, I
discovered close to 30 statements which contain a multitude of both verbal and physical assault accusations written by former
students and employees and it is stated more than once that

there are some 40 accounts which clearly represent the pattern at which she operates. Her verbal and physical abuse and
many labor relation issues extend over many years at the Naka Shela Retreat Center near Victor, MT, into Bigfork and
currently 306 Stoner Loop Road, Lakeside. Upon recently talking about this situation with Patricia, I became appraised there
were at least three other women physically assaulted since moving to Bigfork in the fall of 2003.

Devra is living at 525 Political Hill Drive and this place is foreclosing on the 8th of March 07.
Sincerely,

Rebecca J. West

406-249-2333

298 Burns Street
Somers. MT 59932

MONTANA 1995 to 2010

In 2007, Patton West admitted her guilt in respect of a lawsuit brought against her by Brazda Life for Fraud.
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In 2008 Patton West was the subject of an arrest warrant for Criminal Check Fraud. Below is the front page of
the warrant.
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In 2008 Patton West was found guilty of assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD.



DR. PAT COLE'S LENGTHY JOURNEY THROUGH PATTON WEST'S
MEAT GRINDER THAT SHE CALLS ‘WORLD SERVICE.

[Lies, Fraud, Defamations, Threats of Murder, Two Actual Murder Attempts,
Shamanic Rape and a Campaign of Occult Violence now in its 17th Year]

“It will be your privilege to
financially seed my transition.
It is not my need but rather

your need.”

A quote From Patton West when the wal matgueradicg a1 the
Ascended Muster Devra b Circa 2008 / 1005

For the complete and detailed story about Patton West's assault / banrupting of Dr. Cole can be found by going
here.

Below is an article published in the Whitefish Pilot newspaper in April 2008. What the article did not disclose
was the fact that Patton West actually extorted $1.3 million from Cole. This included forcing Cole to sign over
her home after vacating it. As the news article below shows Patton West got a six month suspended prison
sentence and a $500 fine. Because Patton West uses 'Shamanic Visioning' to violently assault her victims she
did not even stop the violence against Cole. So the inept courts and legal system that gave Patton West a
suspended jail sentence pending her good behavior was not only a total waste of time but was a source of

amusement to Patton West.

Spiritual guru pleads guilty in assault

A Lakeside woman who s six-month deferred ja
: il erm :
claims to espouse time. and fined $500. ) :;D:;::'"u;hﬂ:f] :Q::r:r?r::m
L (=4

less spiritual truths pleaded
RO contest to one count of
misdemeanor assault late
Monday in an | lth-bour plea
bargain

Her trial had been sched-
uled 1o begin Tuesday at
9 am. in Flathead County
Justice Court

After entering her plea,
Devra West was sentenced to

De. Patricia Cale of
Whitefish alleged West in
2006 hit her with a shoe and
shoved her

Justice of the Peace David
Orley iasued a restraining
order against West, a self-
styled religious master who
calls berself Surya Ma, in
October 2006,

West's trial was postponed

trial conference in Flathead
County Justice Court. She
reportedly was in the Yucatan
paricipating in & documentary
oa Mayan prophecies

West's trial originally was
scheduled for Apnil 2007.

Prosecutors said they
offered West the same plea
deal she accepted Monday
about & year and a half ago

—

Above left is a copy of a judgement against Patton West for Misdemeanour Assault. Here is a link to a badly scanned but still
redable copy. On the far right is a newspaper article publicizing that fact. In the middle is a dangerous psychopath posing for
the cameras in her 'Mother Mary' pose. The only reason Patton West got away with misdemeanour assault and not felony
assault was because she fielded multiple cult members to tell the court she was a saint. Read what employee Carlida Finch
stated to the authorities. Yes a campaign of violence was being used by Patton West to extort Dr. Cole's entire net worth is
that not felony assault?. (Which Patton West succeeded in doing netting an estimated $1.3 million from Cole.) However the
employee overheard patton West talking about murdering Dr. Cole. Patton West got off with a 6 month suspended jail
sentence and a $500 fine which one of her 'students' would have paid for her.

When news of her conviction appeared in local newspapers Patton West had some of her goons write letters to the editors of
local newspapers villifying them for telling the truth. And patton West posted this denial on her website.

Court Rules to Dismiss Bogus Assault Case:
All allegations have been expunged from court records. lmmegularities perpetrated by

Cole to court officlals, more than indicated Cole’s direct involvement in the
conspiracy to entrap and discredit Dr. West. The allegations were dismissed as

implausible.

TRUTH: Cole’s misguided attempt to entrap Dr. West was a ploy motivated by
Cole’s need to cover-up her own in-depth financial fraud, as well as to hide her
medical malpractice issues that had been divulged to Dr. West, Cole, a medical
doctor, resented Dr. West’s refused to allow her to attend a healing training
program, due to Cole's lack of morality and professional integrity.



In 2008 Patton West was found guilty of defrauding the whistleblower John Watson. The decision was published
via an article in the Ravalli Republic newspaper.

ONE VICTIM'S 21 YEAR JOURNEY THROUGH PATTON WEST'S
MEAT GRINDER THAT SHE CALLS ‘WORLD SERVICE.

[Lies, Fraud, Defamations, Threats of Murder, Two Actual Murder Attempts,
Shamanic Rape and a Campaign of Occult Violence now in its 17th Year]

“It will be your privilege to
financially seed my transition.
It is not my need but rather

your need.”

A qute From Pathon West when ihe ws maiguensding ai the
Astended Master Dewra i Circa J004 / 2004

You can review a detailed analysis of Watson's journey through Patton West's meat grinder (this journey now in
it's 22nd Year and ongoing) by going here.

Below is a copy of the Judge’s decision and a copy of the award for costs and damages can be viewed by going
here.

1 Lost Investment'Shares
|

3 22 Shares, valued at $10.000
k] Lot Investment: $220,000.00
4 TOTAL COMPSENSATORY DAMAGES: $730,000.00

1_ 7. Watson is awarded 3 total judgment of $736,200.27,

6 | JUDGMEN

7 | 1. Judgment is entered against Defendant Devra West in the amount of $730.000.00
8 || for compensatory damages, as identified above.

9 z PlaintifY John Watson is awarded his attomey’s fees incurred in preparing the

10 || Pretrial Order and in filing the Motion for Sanctions in the amount of $6,209.27,

1 3. Watson"s total damages are $736,209.27 and Wiest shall pay this sum to Watson
12 || within thinty (30) days from the date of this Order and Judgment.

| DATED this R0 Sy of October, 2008.

|M o=l -8
17 || cc: David McLean (Browning, Kaleczyc, Berry & Hoven, P.C))
Devra West

Patton West's response was to issue a statement on her website basically denying that she had lost in court. Did
we say patton West was a pathological liar?



Millennia Mind Dispute with John Watson:

Devra Surva Ma's legal team has filed for an appeal for the sanction ruling stemming
from a technical error and timing matter. Additionally, contrary to Watson's claims
of a "Big Win", lawsuits have been filed against John Watson for his many threats
and criminal acts agalnst Dr. West and her family members and will be diligently
pursued by Dr. West's [egal team.

TRUTH: No business mntsa::r. hetwe&n Dr. West and John Watson has ever existed.

LE~=RIL LYY WM L | o ] .1.Fllil .-‘5-“'1'
and all t|u5lnvEsE pmpnﬁﬁl; made I::y Watson were declined, Dr. West has no
intenticns of enabling an extortion scam, therefore no settlement of any kind will be
entertained.

By the way 'Dr. West' is not a doctor unless you count the two doctorates Patton West says the Christ awarded
her in person. Read what one of her 'students’' had to say about her education.

Devra's education and titles -- she used to openly and regularly mention in front of al
of us at events (a couple of hundred people - yes, there used to be that many of us in
the early years!) how she'd dropped out of high school (she was pregnant with her first
son) and years later got her GED. She never went to college.

She suddenly started putting Ph.D. and later added D.D. after her name around
2001. When asked where she obtained these degrees, she said Christ had awarded
them to her. it's around that time | decided to leave. Now she's apparently told the
person who wrote the Whitefish article (July '07) she's a grad of some college in
Redlands!

Ex-student.

IN 2004 Patton West's charity (front company for organized crime) was struck off the Montana charity register
by the Secretary of State for Montana after fraud victim turned whistleblower John Watson reported multiple
crimes he witnessed at the 'charity' to state authorities in Montana...

4

SECRETARY OF STATE

STATE OF MONTANA

CERTIFICATE OF FACT

LBOB BROWN, Secretary of State of the Suate of Montans, do hereby certify that on 062 1/1995,
CIRCLE OF DIVINE UNITY was incorporated under the laws of NEW MEXICO,

I further certify that on 0411997, the eomponation qualificd and reccived a Cenificate af Authority
1o o hizsiness in the Srate of hMostana

1 fuisthes cestify iat the Jast corporue annual repon filed by the corparation was the 2002 report filed
fn this office on (61872002,

1 further cedtity 1724 the registered ngent for the corporation is: JACK WEST, 736 FRED BURR RD,
VICTOR, MONTANA, 59875

ut the officers and directors of the corporation were: President and Director:
5T, 736 FRED BURR BRI, VICTOR, MONTANA, 59875, Secretary: CHERYL.
o FRED BURR RD, VICTOR, MONTANA, 59875, Directors: JACK WEST, 736
FRED BUER RD, VICTOR, MONTANA, 58875, ALLISON GEORGE, 834 BOURNE LN,
VICTOR, MONTANA, 59875

2002, the ¢rporation's regisiered agent was mailed 2 Motice of lesent of Revocation of Cenlificsse

atenabance with Section 35-1-1019, Montrs Cods Ansotaled, the carporation was
4 delinquent annial Teports were filed with this office, the corperaion ik Favs it
kel by drdlor of the Secoslary of Stale.

32003, the Centificate of Agthority for CIRCLE OF DIVINE UNITY  was andered revoked
prescribed by Section 35.1-1019, Montana Code Anooted.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, | have bereunio set my hand
and affined the Greal Seal of the Stale of Muctans, o
Hielena, the (o

pp—
Secretary of State

Certified File Number: F-028559

In 2008 Patton West was the subject of a Sheriff’'s Sale to force her to sell her all her assets (the ones not hidden
away in a lock up) at auction to pay past creditors of crime $2,000,000 in court fines and interest.



NOTICE OF SHERIFF’S SALE OF
REAL PROPERTY

ESSEX VENTURES, LLP, THOMAS H. BOONE, TRUSTEE OF THE BOONE

KARLBERG EMPLOYEES PROFIT SHARING TRUST, QUALITY SUPPLY, INC
PROFIT SHARING PLAN AND TRUST, F.C. BOSSARD DEFINED BENEFIT PL.
JOHN W. HELMS, JEANNINE T. HELMS, JERRY W. BURNS, LYNDA K. BURN
THE WEEKS ALASKA COMMUNITY PROPERTY TRUST, AND GREAT WEST

2. The next real property to be sold shall be the following tract:

Tract A, Centificate of Survey No. 5502, being the E1/2SE1/45SW1/4 and part of the
SW1/4SE1/4 Section 15, Township 7 North, Range 21 West, PM M., Ravalli County,

VENTURES, LLC, Montana
PLAINTIFFS

The properties described above are commonly designated 734 and 736 Fred Burr Road,
VS, Victor, MT.

DEVRA PATTON WEST, DE. DEVRA PATTON WEST, TRUSTEE OF DE. DEV1
PATTON WEST REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST U/A DATED APRIL 21 2004, DR
DEVRA PATTON WEST REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST U/A DATED APRIL
21,2004, ROBERT B. MEADOR, WELLS FARGO BANK, NA.A, WELLS FARGC
FINANCIAL NATIONAL BANK,

These properties are being sold in accordance with MCA 25-13-701, et seq. (2007)

Sale will be for cash to the highest bidder to satisfy Plamntiffs’ two separate Judgments
agamnst the Defendant(s) in the amount of $1,282,496.08 plus costs and accruing interest,
and in the amount of $741,577.55, and are not subject to redemption

DEFENDANTS

Chnis Hoffman, Sheniff of Ravalli County

TO BE SOLD at Sheriff"s Sale on the 20 day of May, 2008, a1 2 o'clock p.m., at the
Ravalli County Count House, 205 Bedford St., Hanulton, in the Lobby of the Courthouse,
real property i two separate sales:

1. The first real property to be sold shall be the following two tracts:
PARCEL 1:

Lot 4, McCluskey Subdivision, Ravalli County, Montana, according to the official plat
recorded April 4, 1994 as Instrument No. 380147

PARCEL 2,

A tract of land being a portion of the NE1/4 of Section 22, Townshuip 7 North, Range 21
West, PMM., Ravall: County, Montana, and being more particularly described as Tract
A, Cemificated of Survey No. 5537-A.

TOGETHER WITH a 40 foot wide private access and public unlity easement for mgress
and egress over and across Lot 4, McCluskey Subdivision as shown on the plat thereof.

However after her charity was struck off in January 2004 Patton West set about hiding all the charity's assets. What members
of her cult and members of the public did not realize was that the hundreds of thousands of dollars they donated to the
charity were actually being donated to Patton West. Prior to the 2008 Sheriff's Sale (above) Patton West put the charity's
main asset, a Log Mansion on 20 acres in Victor Montana, into a trust fund for herself and her oldest son Robe Meador.
However in 2008 the judge presiding over the Sheriff's Sale 'broke' open the trust fund and forced the sale of the property
THAT BELONGED TO THE CHARITY to pay for Patton West's PREVIOUS court fines and interest totalling $2,000,000.

Also in 2004 or thereabouts Patton West stole an estimated $4,000,000 (as valued in 2004) in art work and valuables from
the charity most of which were gifted to the charity or paid for out of charitable donations. In 2014, presumably well after the
statute of limitations on theft had expired, all of these items turned up on her website for sale or were heading to auction...

Devra Patton West Missing_Artwork & Valuables

Art Moving_Sale
List of Artwork & Valuables belonging_to Charity

Under oath in October 2009 Ms. West stated in her statement that while she recognized the list of artwork and valuables drawn up by Whistle-blower and her
bookkeeper in 2002, she stated that these items no longer existed and were never her own

On her current website, on the 'art gallery' page: art work and valuables, that very closely resembles the items stolen from the charity. She cannot explain how she
has all of these assets, unless she won the lottery and bought all of those items sometime after giving her deposition statement in October 2009.

Art Moving_Sale 1
Art Moving_Sale 2
Art Moving_Sale 3




Art Moving_Sale 4
Art Moving_Sale 5

“Watson will be dead within 12 menths or in jail for
reacting to what Patton West is going to do to him, his
wife and children.”

A WILLING ACCOMPLICE IN DECADES OF
. RACKETEERING, THOUSANDS OF ACTS OF

“Off the record” comments made by Geaffrey Reynolds to o Montana
AEWSDaEr FEparter on Augist 9 2007,

TERRORISM AND MULTIPLE SUSPECTED MURDERS.

In February 2019 Patton West and her son Chris Haywood appeal against defrauding Top to Bottom Construction
was denied and they were both found guilty of fraud.

FILED

February 10 20008

]
ko, 728 e

DA 080259 VR
IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF MONTANA

2000 MT 43N

MATHEW WEST, d'b/a TOP TO BOTTOM
CONSTRUCTION,

Plamtiff and Appelles
i

DEVRA WEST and CHRIS HAYWOOD,
db/a HAYWOOD STONEWORKS,

Defendznts and Appeliant

APPEALFROM:  District Court of the Eleventh Judirial District.
In and For the County of Flathead, Cause No. DV 2007-320(B)
Honorable Katherine R Curtis, Presiding Judpe
COUNSEL OF RECORD:
For Appellant:
Scott G. Hilderman, Johason, Berg, McEvoy & Bostock, PLLP, Kalispell
Montana

For Appellee:
Anne G. Biby, Hash & O'Brien. PLLP, Kalispell Moatana

Submitted on Briefs: Jenuary 14, 2009
Decided: Febmary 18, 2009

It is worth noting that Chris Haywood has a criminal record for Forgery, Substance Abuse and traffic Violations. Like mother
like son?

Tab - Criminal Reports
FBI report on Chris Haywood 6/12/1995 — Forgery in Santa Fe, NM
Montana — Dept. of Justice — Criminal Posscssion of Dangerous Drugs
11/22/1998
Montana - Dept. of Motor Vehicle Division (issued & convicted) 98/99
Douglas County Statement of Warrantless arrest

It is worth noting also that Chris Haywood made a claim against an insurance company for damages after allegedly being
injured in a car accident (see below). The problem with his story is that a neighbour saw him wake boarding up Flathead Lake
MT shortly after his claim was paid out. You can listen to an audio recording of the neighbor Michelle Fetveit’s statement
about this matter by going here. As a bonus the neighbor became aware that after getting into a dispute with Patton West

over water rights she started to be woken up at 3.00 am and was obviously being targeted by Patton West using occult
knowledge.



Sean Hinchey

HINCHEY & HINCHEY, P.C. .
118 Main Strees T R
Ealispell, Monmna 55901 g
Telepbonz: (406) 736-7004

Anorney for Plainsifl =

MONTANA ELEVENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT, FLATHEAD COUNTY

CHRIS HAYWOOD,
Cause No, DV-05-314(A) Insurance Comyany (bereinafier “Auto-Ormers™, is & foreign corpomton whe. at
Plaintiff, | SECOH DE i = , 5. St N, o
i EEQ@D—D ED?RWT AND il times marerial Lereto was subjeer 1o venue and jurisdiction in this Montma Court
: ) and subject o the tnws of the Stars of Monuna puruant 10 eppiicable Montana law
COMPANY OF AMERICA, AUTO- { uncier the facts of this case,

OWNERS INSURANCE COMPANY, |
&, On Seprember 15, 2004, Mr. Haywoad was injired i an awomobile accident

Dcfmnm&r v

T : '+ 7esulting from the negligence of Cassandra Rae Demars. Ms. Dernars had liabitity
TCOIT&ES NOW the Plaintiff, Chiris Haywood. by and through counsel of recard, and insusance with Allsute lnsurance Conpanyat the time of ihe callision with Habiliry
alleges in kis Complaim as follows: ) limits of $30,000.00 per parson and $100,000.00 per securmense,
1. Axthe time of the svents giving riso o this action, Chis Haywood wes a resident of
Flnbiead County, Mogmana,
2. " Plaintff alleges on information ond belief that the Dafendant, The Travelers
Indemnity Campany of America (h.emin&h"’n'ave!z:s"). i# & foreign corporation
sutharized 1 tensact insurance business in the Swmre of Montaaa, end ar all imes
material herero was doing business i the Staze of Montaga, Flaintiff also alleges
that Travelers, at all times mararial hersta, was subject to venue and jurisdiction in
this Montana Court and subject 1o the laws of the State of Momens pursuan:

applicshle Montana law under the fects ofthis cage,

3. Plajntiff' slleges on information snd belief that e Defendant, Auro-Owners

Patton West has made it clear that she intends to hand over the 'mantle’ (her criminal racketeering business model) to her
daughter Anna West. Anna West has watched her mother rob, defraud, extort and violently assault members of her cult.
Anna West is fully aware of the arrest warrants, the conviction for assault and the tens of visits to court as the defendant in
mainly fraud related lawsuits we must assume that Anna West is part of the 'family' business AKA Racketeering, Domestic

Terrorism & Murder.

PASSING THE MANTLE

The Fire of the Feminine and the mantle of compassionate power must
be passed to the young women of the world. This is a new calling of
female leadership in its most potent human expression. Teachers and
mentors of young women must be ignited with the Fire of the Feminine
in their own right. As you sense the profound nature of the photo
above of the Rishi with her daughter Anna Jere’ West, her passing of
her mantle to her daughter speaks far more than words on a page. Her
daughter is an awakened woman, an initiate and a world server. The
Omega Initiative passes the mantel of the sacred famine and the deep
wisdom of planetary stewardship for Women of power and purpose.

Patton West also found guilty of defrauding Wells Fargo Bank...
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In the above is an Arrest Warrant for Felony Theft. Note the glasses never worn in any photos on her websites. Iguess all her
Greek Goddess outfits were at the dry cleaners! Not to worry below here are an assortment of the garb worn when this
criminally insane narcissist is at work. Work being Racketeering, Domestic Terrorism & Murder.

Above: No amount of dressing up like a Greek Goddess can turn a psychopathic killer into a 'Service to Others' entity.
The idea thata patton West is a 'World Server' is a big joke. Every perosn she has abused mentally and physically
and robedd, defrauded, extorted money from and embezzled from other's trust funds was in service to self.



Scores of victims of mental and physical abuse, theft, fraud, extortion and violent assault. Many threats of
murder, attempted murder and, if ex-husband Jack West is to be believed several murders including Lisa Swidler
in 2005.

3. Sussnnah Felder
1. Rebecca Wast

4. Dave Kushner 6. Beatrice McGuire AL NG orydvi s

2. Dr. Pat Cole MD

5 "D

Above: Some of the victims from Patton ‘World Service’ efforts in Montana. We suspect that this is the tip of the iceberg as anyone
becoming
a member of Patton West’s cult was treated like livestock and ‘harvested’ by the Master Abuser when needed.

Here are some Written Statements from her employees...

1991 to 1994 Devra West's Alias Unknown.
Nadine Pierro

Email from student during_this time.

Satya

Ex-student who witnessed unstable and deceptive bahaviour from 1990-1994.

'Wal.son will be dead within 1_2 ma.mhsor injail.fux . A WILLING ACCOMPLICE IN DECADES OF
reacting to what Patton West is going to do to him, his
wife and children.” « RACKETEERING, THOUSANDS OF ACTS OF

“Of the record” comments made by Geaffrey Reynolds to @ Montana
newspaper reporter on August 9 2007,

TERRORISM AND MULTIPLE SUSPECTED MURDERS.

1995 to 2005 As Devra Ji
AJ White

Al White statement

Barbara Constantino

Barbara Constantino statement

Cheryl O'Brian

Email from bookkeeper about shortage of funds to pay employees and misappropiations of funds

Deborah Coffey



Deborah Coffey Statement

Dr. Pat Cole

Statement made on first custody hearing.

Esther Michaels

Message to Esther Michaels from Patton West

Remuneration & Expenses for Esther Michaels

Ex-Student

Ex-Student speaks about the early days and the deterioration of Devra's mental health.

Ingrid Smith

Ingrid Smith's statement

Joseph Costantino

Defrauded out of $10,000 in pay and overtime. and went to the Labor Board.

Letter John Watson wrote to Pam McDaniel, Compliance Specialist, Dept of Labor & Industry.

Judy Morris

Email telling_of students mortgaging_their homes and getting_into financial debt to donate.

Kathleen Francisco

Letter to Devra West about wrongful dissmissal and possible court action.

Lou Chalmers

Lou Chalmers writes about being_ wrongfully dissmissed and withessing_abuse of other employees.

Rebeka Edminster

Rebeka writes about the abuse administered on her and an assistant,_ and how Devra West blamed her for causing Devra to
have Cancer!

Sharalynn A. Roche

Email from Sharalynn A. Rocha who saw and experienced serious and flagrant unethical acts.

Tanya Hurley

1. Statement #1 from Tanya Hurley who was West's Personal Assistant from 2002 - 2003
2. Statement #2 from Tanya Hurley who was West's Personal Assistant from 2002 - 2003

Devra West

It will be your privelege...

“Watson will be dead within 12 months or in jail for

reacting to what Patton West is going to do to him, his A WILLING ACCOMPLICE IN DECADES OF
wife and children.” RACKETEERING, THOUSANDS OF ACTS OF

"if the record" comments mode by Geo/frey. Reynokds fo.0 Meontang. TERRORISM AND MULTIPLE SUSPECTED MURDERS.
newspaper reporter on August 9 2007,

2006 to 2011 As Surya Ma
Anandra, ex-student & staff

Ex-student retracts statement sharing_how she was forced to write damaging_statements about whistle-blower & how Devra
Patton West personally edited Anandra's statements presented in lawsuit.

Betsy Blank

Formal resignation of Controller of Surya Ma Enterprises because of Devra asking_her to manufacture false invoices.

Ex-employee giving_more information about Betsy Blank's resignation.

Carlida Finch



Email from Carlida. She described herself as Devra's lackey.

Carlida's Statement.

Carlida Finch - Notice of Determination

Carlida Finch - Request for Determination

Carlida Finch - letter from the Office of the Flathead County Attorney (dated Nov 13 2006)_letting_her know that there was
nothing_they could do.

Ex-Student Elaine

Ex-student Elaine discusses West's bragging_about her not needing bank accounts because all her wealth were in things such
as jewels.

Jamie Haywood, ex-daughter-in-law

Original plea for help (English not corrected)

Excerpt of Court Testimony talking_about violence between Devra West and her son.

Jenny - A friend of someone beat up by Devra West
Email

Jeremy Samuleson, ex-business partner of Jack West, who loaned Jack and Devra $10,000 and never got it back,
wrote a letter to the whistleblower about Devra manipulating Jack, who was a timid man and was soon
overwhelmed by her.

Email

John Mark-Young, former employee and withess to abuse and mind control tactics

Statement to Flathead Police in Montana

Rebecca West, abused former Office manager reports on what went on behind the scenes
I'm in Danger
Help Me!

Letter of No Contact

Explosive letter that describes the abuse meted out on Dr. Pat Cole and also about Devra West's rages against staff.

**| etter shared with Whistleblower that Geoff Reynolds consistently lied for Devra West to 'protect' his CPA license, even
though female employees were being_physically and verbally abused.

Comment Devra West made to Rebecca West in an email she wrote to Rebecca on 5 march 2007 entitled 'Key Note.

This email is full of the kind of brainwashing bullshit Devra West uses on her victims but the message is clear!
“"'Stay and face the enemy once and for all. It is a good day to die.”

RE: The Serpent's Tail

Pat's Records ATTACHMENT TO FL CO Sheriff's

Letter to Rebecca West from Whistleblower referring_to conversation with Flathead Police.

Email sent to Cult Followers justifying brutal assault on Dr. Pat Cole MD

The Law of Severity on the Path of Purification

Devra West claiming_Copyright on 'The Law of Severity on the Path of Purification' to try to stop it being_shared!

Cult members, Dr. Julio Williams (1 & 2), Geoffrey Reynolds CPA (1, 2, 3 & 4) & Jack West (1) deny assault on Dr. Pat
Cole even with Devra's letter to cult admitting assault and that it was SEVERE!

Devra West denying_in court that she assaulted Dr. Pat Cole

Former employee, Brett Jauhola writes to WF Pilot slandering Whistleblower and Dr. Pat Cole and also claims that audio
excerpts of former employees and victims are "fictitious". (They were before his short tenure with Devra West)




Dani Osbourne,_cult member, food server at events and Devra West's massage person claiming_that Surya Ma aka Devra
Patton West, now known as Rishi Devra (!)_is not a "Guru" or running_a cult!

Dr. Pat Cole's Aunt wrote to Whistleblower.

West's Stepmother asks for help getting money back from Devra Paton West

Stepmother's email about loan that Devra said she'd pay back once she received $30,000,000 CPEA Govt. grant!

The Whitefish Pilot

Whitefish Pilot July 2007

The Bigfork Eagle

Bigfork Eagle August 2007

An Analysis of the Whitefish Pilot and Bigfork Newspaper Articles

Ravalli Republic
Ravalli Republic
Daily Mail

Read the Daily Mail News Article; you will see that around the arrest of this individual the police and news reporters all
attested to the occurrence of many ‘supernatural’ phenomena.

Guru Magazine

Sage of Sedona: Inside the Cult of the Rishi

Sedona Cult Watch

A Memorial for Lalita Jordan, Devra's victim.

EXPOSED: Devra Patton West

“Watson will be dead within 12 months or in jail for

: el A A WILLING ACCOMPLICE IN DECADES OF
reacting to what Patton West is going to do to him, his
wife and children.” RACKETEERING, THOUSANDS OF ACTS OF
“0ff the record" comments mede by Geoffray Reynolds to o Montana TERRORISM AND MULTIPLE SUSPECTED MURDERS.

newspaper reporter on August § 2067

2013 to Present As Rishi Devra

Devra West begging_for money with a fake GoFundMe Campaign

Rishi Devra aka Devra West's ramblings that only those disciples prepared to commit 66% of their net worth will be permitted
to accompany her to the promised land.

Devra Patton West claims to be the victim of Securities Fraud.

Devra West manipulating_student to set the intention of giving_her inheritance over to West.

Delusional Devra West claiming_to be the Regent of the Ascended Masters!

Graphic of Ascended Masters that Delusional Devra West thinks she's Regent of...

Various Documents:

West's Known Aliases

Revocation of Certificate of Authority

Sheriff's Sale Essex vs Patton

Brazda Life

Wells Fargo vs West




Judgement whistle-blower was awarded against Devra Patton West

Award granted to whistle-blower concerning_fraud lawsuit

Several victims complained to Flathead Lake Police Department about Occult attacks from Devra West in 2007.

The Universal Teachings of Wisdom.

Comments about the cult that Devra Patton West trained in and molded her cult from.

Devra to Tanmayo: 'Give Me Your Gold'

Letter Devra West sent to actress Linda Gray.

Defamation of John Watson by Patton West and her Accomplices.

Propaganda Piece sent by Devra Patton West to Email List.

The whistleblower, John Watson,_set up the Peace Promise Initiative in 2002. That non-profit did not exist in the year 2000.

Montana Employment Opportunities.

Sedona Employment Opportunities.

Sacred Sundays with Rishi Devra.

Jack West's Letter to Immigration Authorites showing Employment of John Watson

Millennia Mind Corp ID Pkg
Millennia Mind Guarantee

Millenneia Mind Business Cards

Devra West's letter to Mr Tabarachi

Tina MacGregor - CBA Response to Complaint

Reynolds Summons DV-10-316

Reynolds Complaint DV-10-316B (2)

Reynolds Resume on his web site as at Dec 29 2018

A Chronological Analysis of Geoffrey Reynolds’ Involvement in Patton West’s Cult / Criminal Racketeering Gang_Between 2006
& 2014. And the crimes he willingly participated in between those dates.

Corinne Coffin AKA Tanmayo. Brazilian Heiress Previously Kidnapped and Held to Ransom

Dr. Julio E Williams MD - Is He Mentally Ill or Just Corrupt? You Decide!

Dr. Julio Williams - More than enough Evidence to Jail Him.

Rat Reynolds CPA. Cult Murders One Planned, One Asttempted and One 'Successully' Executed?

Geoffrey (Rat)_Reynolds CPA - Agreed to be Complicit in Cult / Gang _Murders to Save his Marriage & CPA License?

Betsy Blank's Resignation

Rebecca West's series of emails - Help Me.

Email sharing_Geoff Reynolds' lies.

What is Your Status?

Help Me with Devra West




72A DC 08 1951
72B DC 08 195 2
72C DC 08 195 3

Devra West Summons DV-10317A

Devra West Complaint DV-10-317A

Jack West's Statement.

Complaint against Dr. Julio Williams MD.

2019 Nov 14 Complaint Dr. Julio E Williams - Part 1.

2019 Nov 14 Complaint Dr. Julio E Williams - Part 2

Complaint against Geoffrey Reynolds CPA.

To FBI Etc. 12 Apr 2021

2021 April 11 Complaint Against Dr. J E Williams MD

2021 April Complaint Against Geoffrey Reynolds CPA

DA - 08 - 0259 Mathew West d/b/a Top to Bottom Construction (Plaintiff) V Devra West & Chris Haywood
(Defendants). Neither Devra West nor Chris Haywood participate in the court proceedings choosing to ignore them.
Eventually the court gives default judgement to the plaintiff at which time both mother and son suddenly engage in the
process and appeal. The appeal is denied and the plaintiff was granted judgment.

DV - 05 - 31 Chris Haywood (Plaintiff) V The Travelers Indemnity Company of America, Auto Owners Insurance
Company (Defendants).

In his submission to the court Chris Haywood asserts that he sustained serious injury and that he was likely to have
medical issues going forward that would incur future medical costs. The submission also states that Chris Haywood had
settled with one insurer in the amount of $50,000 and was seeking another $50,000 in this action from the defendants. In
addition, after having obtained custody of his infant daughter from his first wife, Kendal, after his mother Devra West had
mounted a campaign of character assassination, false witnesses and violent intimidation against her, Chris Haywood was
claiming $400 a month in child support from his ex-wife on the basis that he was disabled.

And yet their next door neighbor in Lakeside MT where Chris Haywood and his mother were living stated that she
saw Chris Haywood ‘wake boarding’ up and down the lake shortly after the accident occurred? Please follow the
link to listen to her audio statement where she asserts that he is definitely not disabled, was wakeboarding and
mowing his lawn etc.

Chris Haywood's Criminal Record

Custody Hearing between Chris Haywood and Jaimie Haywood

Transcript Pages 1 - 70 July 12 2007

Transcript Pages 71 - 140 July 12 2007

Transcript Pages 141 - 170 July 12 2007

Liar for Hire, Geoffrey Reynolds CPA in his pleadings in court, asserted that whistle-blower had defamed him beween 2002
and 2006 when in reality, Reynolds did not travel from Arizona to work for Devra West in Montana until early 2006! This is
called PERJURY.

Protocol to be Observed by Staff at Devra Patton West's House

Devra West's ridiculous claims about her own achievements (including asserting that she was single handedly holding open
the gates of time and that the Christ awarded her two doctorates to her in person.

Missive entitled 'Financial Form Building” which extols the rank and file members to give 66% of their net worth to the Occult
Thief.




Students took out loans for Devra West after being told, “They would be closer to God.”

Devra West's Criminal Business Model.

Statements of denial from Senior Cult Members Dr. Julio Williams MD,_Geoffrey Reynolds and Jack West.

Statement from Devra West - "Be Informed Know the Truth"

Statement from Devra West - "Watson Extortion Conspiracy Unravels"

In 2005, shortly after the whistleblower issued legal proceedings against Devra West for fraud, Williams co-authored with Dr.
Pat Cole MD (the same doctor who would be terrorized later by Devra West!) and another student, a defamatory
statement posted on West’s website, basically character assassinating the whistleblower and painting Devra West as a saint!

Statement about Bookeeper/'Controller' who resigned rather than make up FALSE invoices showing
Dr. Pat Cole owed money to Devra Patton West. Also describes abuse of Pat Cole at West's hands.

Devra West was creating the illusion in her brochures and online, that she was a wealthy guru (endorsed by Williams). In
actual fact, Devra West, as explained in the Whitefish Pilot news article, was penniless, with a lien against her for unpaid
employment insurance, and was being evicted from two rental properties in quick succession! This did not stop Devra West,
who appeared in court on July 12, 2007, claiming that her businesses were multi-billion dollar affairs!

List of Devra's so-called Fabricated & Fictitious Employees

Dr. Pat Cole made false statements for Devra West in the custody hearing_of her son, Chris Haywood and his first wife,
Kendall.

Beatrice McGuire

Deborah Coffey Statement

JW Response to 9 Sept 2002 Beatrice

Letter from JW to DW about Beatrice McGuire 9 Sept 2002

West's Response to Beatrice 10-29-2002

Entity Information on Omni Institute

“Watson will be dead within 12 months or in jail for = 5
reacting to what Patton West is going to do to him, his A WILLING ACCOMPLICE IN DECADES OF

wife and children.” RACKETEERING, THOUSANDS OF ACTS OF
“0ff the record" comments mede by Geoffrey Reynolds to.o Montang TERRORISM AND MULTIPLE SUSPECTED MURDERS.

newspaper reporter on August 9 2007,

Here are some Audio Statements from her Employees....

AJ White - Board Member of ‘The Circle of Divine Unity’ charity.

1. A J White on the psychological abuse and manipulation of students and employees
2. AJ White ex charity board member on West's financial impropriety and abuse of students March 2004

3. Al White on Lana Hunter giving_up part of her pension and savings to West and how sad she is that others are being
milked of all they have

4. AJ White on the physical abuse meted out by West to Susannah Felder

5. AJ White, former board member of charity alleging_that West stole $80,000 from the charity which was subsequently

'struck off' by the MT state gov.

Dave Kushner - Student of Devra West’s unaccredited school.

1. Dave Kushner on the $30,000 loan that Devra never paid back to him.
2.Dave Kushner on the kidnapping,_false imprisonment of Marion Cantwell.

Cindy Beeman - Manager of The Circle of Divine Unity charity.



. CB Employment commencing_check bouncing.

. CB on Ms West's mood swings.
. CB on working_conditions at the charity.

CB on Anne Stout being_ fired.

. CB on Esther Michaels and Kathleen F being fired.

. CB on the lies and dishonesty at her job interview.

. CB challenging Devra on terms of employment.

CB on West's mental state and physical abuse of Anandra.

Diane Stoner - Personal Secretary to Devra West.

. Diane Stoner on being_hired and pay decrease on first day!
. Diane on the nightmare of working for Ms West.
. Diane on West's abusive behavior and brain washing!

Diane on West's ascendancy to a higher plane!

. Diane On West's physical abuse of students!

. Diane on West wanting_all the money for herself!

. Diane on West wanting_unpaid volunteers and not paying_suppliers.

. Diane on donor paying_for West to travel business class while donor flies economy.
. Diane on the attempts at manipulation using personal information as the weapon of choice.
. Diane on West's attempts to set the employees against each other.

. Diane on Esther Michaels being_made a 'partner' and promised $20K a month!

. Diane on Cheryl O'Brien one of West's 'inner circle' and informers!

. Diane on the charity's finances, Jack West and 'surrendering' to the brain washing!
. Diane on wherever the rich are that is where Devra will go!

. Diane on West's contempt for people who gave her money.

. Diane on West the con artist.

. Diane on West's belief that she is the Christ!

. Diane on West's mental illness and demanding_money.

. Diane on West constantly shopping_and spending_$2K of charity's money to buy pearl necklace!

. Diane on her and Cindy Beeman desperate to get out.

. Diane on pay checks bouncing_and Cindy Beeman leaving.

. Diane on 'wrongful dismissal' of Kathleen Francisco.

. Diane on the constant pressure to give money for projects that will never happen!
. Diane on swapping_West's dry cleaning_for her last pay check!

. Diane Stoner Tues 14th Oct 2003

Esther Michaels - Consultant to Devra West’s nonprofit / for-profit corporations.

1.

Esther Michaels Call to Diane Stoner.
2.Esther Michael's phone message to Diane Stoner

Kathleen Francisco - House Keeper to Devra West.

. KF The hiring_and firing_of Kathleen Francisco.

KF on her working_conditions.

. KF On checks bouncing_and West's expensive lifestyle.

KF On mind control etc.
KF On West's financial impropriety.
KF On West's cult, the mind control and how it is used to extract money.

. KF on West's birthday 'party' and list of presents.

. KF on being_ fired, West's and temper tantrums.

. KF on humiliation of Anandra George.

. KF On West's financial 'tricks' up her sleeve.

. KF of West's contempt for those who give money to her!

. KF On complaints against West for unfair dismissal.

. KF Pressure on staff to join cult.

. KF_ On propping_up West with her own money and being_asked to 'leave her children!
. KF On West's lies and manipulation of staff and students.

. KF On West's attempts to sabotage the relationships of married couples.




. KF_ On Ms West's attitude toward her husband, Jack West.

. KF & DS On the shredding_and falsifying_of records!

. KF On Ms West 'bringing_$500K for herself not the charity - spending_binge!
. KF & JC On West's abuse of Cindy Beeman and Diane Stoner.
. KF On getting_the protection of the Sheriff.

. KF On West getting_furious that suppliers were actually paid.
. KF On Ms West paying_her masseuse with 'rubber checks!'.

. KF & JC On West's micro management of staff.

. KF On West's opinion of previous housekeepers.

. KF On West's mental health.

. KF On West's opinion of all employees.

. KF On West's treatment of pets.

. KF On dreading_going_to work and nightmares.

. KF On West's rages and excessive drinking.

. KF On West's alcohol problem.

. KF On West's belief that she is God & Christ!

. KF_ On West, radiation pills and the end of the world.

. KF Life expectancy of a House keeper 90 days!

. KF On the lies about health benefits etc.

. KF On Esther Michaels fighting_the brain washing.

. KF On rooms being_bugged and phones tapped!

. KF_ On West's cult and the mind conditioning.

. KF I was lied to by West every day.

. KF On West sucking_the life out of employees.

. KF On West's lack of integrity and her closet.

. KF On cult members moving_charity money around.

. DS & KF on shredding_documents and the deceit.

. Kathleen Francisco 4th Oct 2003.

Roger Hill - Manager to Devra West's nonprofit / for-profit corporations.
1. Roger Hill excerpt
2. Roger Hill excerpt
3. Roger Hill excerpt

Carol Patton (Devra Patton West's Stepmother)

NOUuThWNH

O

10.
11.

. Introduction / Loaned money won't give it back!

. Understanding_that she would pay it back!

. Won't pay it back!

. Given to buy land - that was the understanding.

. John had very little money left - it hurts me that she has it.

. I'm never going_to get my money back and that is just the way it is!

. I wrote to your lawyer because i thought she might have to prove at the debtor's exam that she bought land with my

money or have to give it back!

. I was hoping_your lawyer would get my money back.
. Did she buy land with the money as per the agreement? If she cannot prove she did not use the $30,000 to buy the

land then I want my money back!
This is too much for me,_lost John,_lost my Mom if she did not buy the land with the money I want my money back.
If she has done something wrong_she should pay the consequences.

Michelle Fetveit — West’s Neighbor in Lakeside MT

1.

Michelle - West"' s Neighbour at Lakeside
2.Michelle - West' s Neighbour at Lakeside

And last but by no means least let us all hear from the Ascended Master herself. Whistle-blower’s Meeting March
2003 with Devra West.

. West on not getting_lawyers involved!

2. West asking_how we can settle our differences over Millennia Mind.

w

4.
5. West admitting_that it was us that set up Millennia Mind together.

. West asking_the whistleblower to explain to her why he thought he was owed compensation! The master's get out of jail

card
West admitting_that she asked the whistleblower to set up the non profits and for profits.




6. West challenging_the whistleblower to prove that they had an agreement and then admitting_her agreements were
worthless.
7. West admitting_that she disposes of people like she does Kleenex.
8. West admitting_she is an absolute control freak.
9. West agreeing_that she changed her mind about MM in July.
10. West threatening_to get f-ing_ down and dirty.
11. F$$$ing_over a Spiritual Teacher!
12. [ feel ‘f**ked up the *rse by you, *uc*ed up the ars*.
13. Salary / Shareholdings
14. The truth does not matter!
15. Agreements not worth anything!
16. Does not want Partners.
17. Yes, I am a control freak!
18. Disposing_of people like Kleenex.
19. Prince Charming.
20. Getting Down & Dirty!
21. Accuses Beatrice of being Mentally Ill
22. Agreed but not going_to fill out a Check
23. Good listener and Control Freak
24. You will not do that with me
25. West proving_she is mentally ill
26. A Fucked up the Arse Bully
27. Full March 2003 Meeting

ARIZONA 2010 to 2025...

We have to rely on people on the ground in Arizona for news about what Patton West is / was doing in and around Sedona.
Here is what we know from our contacts in Arizona.

SANCTIFIED REGENT OF THE NEW AMERICAS
UNDER INVESTIGATION FOR DEFRAUDING THE US
GOVERNMENT OUT OF $500,000 IN SBA LOANS APPLIED
FOR ON BEHALF OF NON EXISTENT EMIPLOYEES

Go here for details

THE REVERED EXECUTOR OF THE DIVINE PLAN
AFTER PUTTING A DEMIONIC ENTITY INTO ONE OF HER
HOUSE SLAVES (LALITA JORDAN) PATTON WEST THEN

EMBEZZLED LALITA’S MOTHER’S TRUST FUND

Go here for details

THE REVERED EXECUTOR OF THE DIVINE PLAN
ACCORDING TO WITNESSES IN ARIZONA PATTON WEST
HAS ALSO BEEN CHARGED WITH STEALING ARTWORK
FROM A LOCAL ARTIST

Go here for details
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And there is more. Much, much more This psychopath is prolific. This recently in Arizona. The tip of the iceberg...

Fortunately there are at least two other websites put up by victims, witnesses and concerned citizens who live in Arizona.
Here is some information from two of those websites.

First Rishi Devra Patton West.com

RISHI DEVRA PATTON WEST

UNWELCOME IN SEDONA,
ARIZONA

Devra Patton West — Failed Cult Leader Arrest Photograph



IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE ELEVENTH JU

ICIAL DISTRICT OF

? THE STATE OF MONTANA, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF FLATHEAD
¢ ||STATE OF MONTANA ) Cause Wo.DC-08- [958  ( A)
y = -
Plaintiff, ) WARRANT OF ARREST
Tl VE. :‘
= } A >
., || DEVRA DATTON WEST, } TED 0. LYMPUS
sl Defendant . )

EE T S S S R T Y

14 ||THE STATE OF MONTANA to any Peace Officer of said State or of
the County of Flathead:

15
COMPLAINT ON OATH having been this day made hefors me by CALER
16 ([E. SIMPSON, Deputy Flathead unty Attorney, charging that the
offense of ISSUING A BAD CHECK, a Felony, has been committed
Y7 llwithin the said Connty of Flathead and accusing the above named
.u |[DEVRA PATTON WEET theresof.
YOU ARE THEREFORE COMMANDED to arrest the abowve = =d DEVRA
PATTON WEST (DOB: 10/6/1850, S5SN: 355-44-0246, LKA: 5
20 || Pol cal Hill, Lake MT) any place in this state,
in vate dwelling place at night,
y me in gald County, or in case of my
nearest and most accessible
s d County to be dealt with according to
23 . . . =
That bail shall be set in the amount of 55,000 .
20 |lporTos:  Pursusok to §45-3-302, MCA, the Defendant may net be released on bond without
) first appearing bafore the judge when tha offonse is partner/family mamber assault,
25 |lacalking, or wiclation of an order of protection.
26

WITNESS MY HAND this fﬁﬂj‘i day of April, 2008
2 4 TED O LYMPUS
i Dietrict Judge

ces [ A u}%\ reso
o o &
WARRANT DF ARREST Prge 1 of 1

Devra Patton West - Failed Cult Leader Arrest Photograph

SEDON
DESPISES
&REJECTS
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DEVRA PATTON WEST!
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Devra was arrested for writing a bad check for $6,500,000.00 to Robert and Tabby Ivy in an attempt to possess their home. Devra coveted the
Ilvy’s home for years and illegally used photos of their home in her marketing materials! Who would do something so crazy? The answer is
someone who has Narcissistic Personality Disorder. The Ivys were harassed by Devra West for years, eventually they relented and agreed to
sell Devra their home. Of course Devra could not afford their home, so she wrote them a bad check!



DEVRA PATTON WEST- AKA DEBORAH LYNN PATTON,
DEBORAH WEST, DEBORAH PATTON WEST

Basic Facts:

1. Devra Patton West checks all the boxes as a full fledged narcissist, and a psychopath; she uses dark psychology and the occult to manipulate
spiritual seekers.

2. Devra West has no friends, only people she uses.

3. Devra West is not married.

4. Devra West has a criminal record.

5. Devra West has no income, her funding comes from money she extracts from others and a disaster relief loan she obtained during COVID.
6. Devra’s main donor/victim, Dr. Julio Williams abandoned her after 25 years in 2020.

7. Devra West applied for and obtained a disaster relief loan to help her run her church to pay her nonexistent employees. Devra West does not
create jobs, her board members are either absent names with no real connection to the church or “volunteers”. There is no congregation as Rishi
Devra West has claimed.

8. Excerpt from Devra’s website: “Devra Patton West is her conventional marital name, whereas “Rishi Devra Daheala Surya Sai Ma Durga
Devi” reflects her eastern spiritual lineage.” Fact: Devra’s usage of the names of Gods and Goddesses in Hinduism are merely cultural
appropriation and reflect nothing other than her attempt to convey an aura of enlightenment upon herself.

9. Devra continues to lie, holding herself out to the public and rental agents as a married woman despite being divorced for years.

Birth name: Deborah Lynn Patton

Name Change: Deborah Lynn Patton West becomes Devra West in Montana.

Date of Birth: October 6, 1950

Place of Birth: Louisville, Kentucky, USA.

Marital Status: Divorced from Jack West.

Mother of three children: Robert Meador, Anna J West, and Chris Haywood.

Occupation: Self-proclaimed enlightened being, self-proclaimed Doctor of Divinity, author.

President of the Omni Institute for the Divine Sciences, an Arizona Church 501(c)3; it is advertised as the sponsor of The Rishi.

Favorite victims: Physicians

Devi means goddess.

Durga means goddess who destroyed the demon mahishasura; (var) durge, durgeshwari.

ma:

mother; (var) maayi, maiya, mayi

sai:

sa + aai = divine mother

DEVRA WEST SELF APPOINTED TITLES:

2> Rishi, Rishi of the Western Hemisphere, Adi Maa, Rishi of Sedona, Rishi Devra Surya Sai Adi Maa,
»» Adi Maa Rishi, The Living Rishi, Para Avatar,

> Devra Adi Maa, Living Rishi Regent of the Masters. Mataji Rishi,

»» Hierophant of the Solar System.

> Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy of the Western Hemisphere.

> Rishi Devra Daheala Surya Sai Ma Durga Devi.



DEVRA IS A NARCISSIST, AND CULTURALLY APPROPRIATES INDIAN
CULTURE AND RELIGION.

What meaning do these names and titles have? Surya is the Sun God, chief of the Navagraha ( the nine Classical planets). Surya is the
supreme solar deity in Hinduism. Devra uses these Hindu Gods and Goddesses names as her own made up titles. Devra is not a Sun God,
however; her use of these supreme beings names shows her extreme level of narcissism and self entitlement.

There are two forms of Surya :

e The “Arka” is worshiped primarily in India’s Northern and Eastern areas. There are temples dedicated to the “Arka” form of Surya known as the Konark
Temple in Orissa, Uttararka, and the Lolarka temple in Uttar Pradesh Balarka temple in Rajasthan, India.

e Mitra form of Surya is also known as “Mitra” for its life-nourishing properties. The Mitra form of ‘Surya’ is worshiped chiefly in Guja rat. Devra’s use of
the name Surya denotes appointing herself as a God or Goddess, and she refers to herself as the Hierophant of the Solar System. Devra’s use of a God’s
name is wholly grandiose in nature and is cultural appropriation. “Devra” Deborah Patton West is not a god, a saint, or an ascended master, nor can she
bestow enlightenment upon her followers.

DEVRA PATTON WEST, SEDONA, ARIZONA.

Devra is attempting to find followers in Sedona, Arizona, and lure spiritual seekers into her web using the Sedona mystique, as many other cult
leaders have tried. Contrary to Devra’s assertions, she is not a guru, she is not an enlightened being, and she is not highly regarded by any
organization, Sedona residents, or Sedona leaders.

Devra has been rejected by the Sedona community, she is unwelcome at the Unity Church of Sedona. No community members have accept
Devra.

Sedona rejects cult leaders and charlatans and Sedona has a lenghty history of cult leaders attempting to use the Sedona mystique to prop
themselves up. The Sedona community is so disgusted with cult leaders that people placed Devra West warning signs all over town.

Devra West is unwelcome in Sedona, Arizona. People plastered hundreds of signs all over Sedona rejecting Devra West.

Ask yourself what kind of person asks for $500,000. donations, dresses in white robes, stages photo shoots with flowers sitting on a dais like an
enlightened being and simultaneously refers to themselves as a Goddess, God, and Spiritual Mother? Why does one single, older woman
require a 5,000 to 7,000 square foot house regardless of the cost?

Devra West Previous Locations and Relatives:

DEVRA L WEST, 70 LAKESIDE, MT

CAVE CREEK, AZ

Relatives: SCOTTSDALE, AZ
PIERCE MEADOR BIGFORK, MT
ROBERT BRUCE MEADOR ENGLEWOOD, CO

- ANNA J WEST HAMILTON, MT
JACK RAYMOND WEST VICTOR, MT
MARLENE ANDERSON WEST LONE TREE, CO

SANTA FE, NM

STEVENSVILLE, MT
CRESTONE, CO
GARDNER, CO
FARISITA, CO

Previous corporations: Circle of Divine Unity, Montana. Global Guardianship Initiative, Montana.
Millenial Mind, Montana. Divine Unity Foundation, Montana. Sacred Archives Institute, Montana.
Sanctuary Environments, LLC., Montana. Surya Maa Enterprises, Montana. Rishi, LLC. The Rishi Collection, LLC. Fire of the Mind.

Peace Promise Initiative.

Recent Court Evidence that Devra Patton West is a loan and rental risk.

DEVRA WEST CURRENT EVICTION SEDONA, AZ 2021:

2021 Yavapai County, Arizona eviction case number:
Devra West Case Number: V-1300-CV-202180182

Title: WESTERMAN PROPERTIES, LLC vs. DEVRA WEST



The Sedona house referenced above is listed for rent again on Zillow. Devra must vacate the premises by December 15, 2021.
After December 15th Devra moved into the Hyatt Ridge Hotel in Sedona, which costs $250-$400 per night depending on the day.
Devra stayed here for months squandering the disaster relief loan she obtained from the federal government because she doesn’t
want to live in a normal rental.

Update: Devra is renting a small condo in a gated neighborhood in the Village of Oak Creek, AZ, (near Sedona). That means she can no loner
3 a zi“ow £ Sawe > Share == Aare

59,50@«» Sbd Sba  5000sqgh

225 Scenic Dr, Sedona, AZ B6336
# House for rent  Rent Zestimate®™: $10,338/me

Overview Facts and features  Rent Zestimate  Price History

Fast & easy Zillow application.

am This property accepts Zillow applications. Click
“Apply now” to fill gut the onling form once and
apply 10 as many participating properties as you
want. just $29 for 30 days,

e
e e I
Travel times @D
(-]
Overview
| Dayslisted 2 Contacts 1 Applications 0

Gorgeous, fully-furnished luxury Estate with POOL. GYM,
MOWVIE THEATERY & Month Minimum. This beautiful home is

i nestled in an exclusive gated community with incredibile
sweeping views of Cathedral Rock, Immerse yourself in nature
and beauty with the extraordinary desert landscape. The
spectacular pool, gym, movie theater and home office offers
everything you need at your fingertips! World famous hiking |s
moments away and fantastic local food, art and shops can be
found within & 10 minute drive.

LEGAL JUDGMENTS AGAINST DEVRA WEST

ESSEX VENTURES, LLP, ET AL. VS. WEST Case no: DV-06-462

foreclosure action for $1,500,000,00.
Essex Vs West Sheriff’s sale
Besides being evicted from her Bayside home in Lakeside, MT, and writing a bad check for the purchase of the well-

known Osprey House on Angel Point, a $2,287 lien was filed against Devra West for failing to pay unemployment taxes
for her Montana employees.



JUSTIA us Law

Justia » US Lew » Case Law » Montana Case Law » Montana Supreme Court Declsions » 2011 3 John Watson v. Devra West

Receive free daily summaries of new opinions from the Montana Supreme m
Court,

John Watson v. Devra West

- Download PDF

$10  On October 2, 2008, the District Court held a damages hearing. West neither attended
nor submitted a brief. On October 20, the District Court concluded that West's actions
constituted breach of contract, fraud and unjust enrichment. Watson was awarded $730,000
in compensatory damages and $6,209.27 in anorney fees. West appealed the sanctions,
award of attomey fees and award of compensatory damages.

%11  This Court upheld the sanctions and attorney fees award,. However, the District Court

failed t properly assess whether Watson's alleged comp 5 WETS
and clearly ascertainable. The case was remanded to the District Courn for a determination
of reasonable and non-speculative compensatory damages. On remand, the Honorsble James
Haynes assumed jurisdiction.

$12  On August 11,2010, The District Court found that West had received and retained the

benefit of Watson's work on Millennia Mind, without ever compensating him. Watson was

awarded $42,000 in damages for the period between January and July, 2002, The District

WATSON VS. WEST

RAVALLI COUNTY, MONTANA

Case no. DV-03-145

John Watson beat Devra West in court, contrary to Devra’s false assertions. Watson was awarded $730,000.00 in compensatory damages and
$6,209.27 in attorney’s fees. Devra West intentionally lied to Watson to obtain free labor from him, this is normal behavior for West. Most people
who are harmed by Devra West run away and do not spend their time and money to get a judgment. Watson was never able to collect his
judgment against West.

Former cult member, Dr. Julio Williams, bank rolled Devra West in filing a subsequent lawsuit against Watson in Arizona. Watson could not afford
to defend this lawsuit, so he lost in a default judgment. Devra West then created a fake website called Cyber Integrity, calling herself Dr. Devra
West and claiming Watson was the criminal and she was a victim!

Sadly, on occasion there are still some people who read Watson’s websites and choose to believe Devra.

This website exists to lay out some basic facts to warn people not to attend any event held by Devra West, not to invite this woman to any event,
and to never donate money, time or pay for any classes offered by Devra.

BRAZDA vs.WEST $20,523.37

Flathead County, Montana DV-07-239C. Foreclosure Action

Devra also owes the State of Montana over $40,000. In back taxes.

Restraining Order and Eviction Against Devra West. Glacier V-Twin, LLP vs. Devra West.

Restraining Order

Devra West Eviction

Devra West moved into a 6,700 square foot home under a buy sell agreement and then failed to purchase the property, living in the home as a
squatter.

Devra refused to leave, forcing the owner to file for a restraining order and immediate eviction; this is a the behavior of a criminal narcissist.
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And next from another website at Cult Facts.com

Devra West

A new age guru with a long history of financial misconduct and reports of abuse

1995 - present

A message from the egomaniac / psychopathic killer masquearding as a 'Service to Others entity...



"1f you ever saw me heal, vou'd be down on vour knees crving like a friggin’ baby" -Devra West (im

he

Vid

Devra West has captivated public attention with her unique blend of spirituality. However, beneath the surface of these lofty claims, a darker narrative unfolded, one rife with
accusations of manipulation, intimidation, and financial exploitation. At the heart of West's appeal was her promise of spiritual awakening. Followers are drawn to her
magnetic personality and her assurances of personal transformation. She eventually established a community where her teachings were central, blending traditional spiritual
practices with her own unique methods. This community, to outsiders, appeared dedicated to higher learning and self-improvement, but former members tell a different story.

Allegations began to surface from ex-followers who accused West of employing psychologically manipulative tactics to maintain control over her followers. These accounts
describe an environment of fear and submission, where questioning West's authority or teachings was not tolerated. Some former members detailed how West demanded
significant financial contributions, leading them to financial ruin. These contributions, they claimed, were presented as necessary sacrifices for their spiritual journey, but
were allegedly used to fund West's lavish lifestyle.

The legal battles that ensued added another layer to the controversy. West faced lawsuits and legal actions from former followers seeking justice and reparation for the alleged
abuses they suffered. These legal confrontations often became heated, with West and her legal team aggressively defending her practices and her character. Despite the
mounting controversies, West maintains a loyal following. Her supporters view her as a misunderstood visionary, unfairly targeted due to her unconventional approach to
spirituality. They argue that her methods, though unorthodox, were effective in bringing about profound personal transformations.

« Devra West's history includes numerous allegations and legal troubles involving abuse, manipulation, and fraudulent activities (source)

e In 2007, Devra was convicted of misdemeanor assault for physically assaulting Dr. Patricia Cole, a former business partner, resulting in a deferred 6-month jail
sentence and a $500 fine (see "Testimonies" section below) (source, source)

e Dr Cole was issued a restraining order to protect her from Devra after reporting physical and verbal abuse (source, source)

e Marion Cantwell was reportedly kidnapped, held captive, and beaten by Devra until she gave Devra tens of thousands of dollars (see "murder" section below)
(source, source, source)

o Former members claim Devra uses hypnosis, sorcery, occult magic, and mind control to render victims powerless. Some still believe Devra can induce illness, injury,
or death with her Shamanic powers. (source)

Testimonies

« Dr. Patricia Cole (former director of the cult's Sacred Archives Institute)

o "She took off her shoe and hit me on the top of my head, causing my scalp to bleed onto my face, neck and clothes... She threatened to kill me with a gun to my
head, 'blowing my brains out,' and advised me to commit suicide by slitting my wrists, after I'd taken out an insurance policy on myself." (source)

o "She has told me that she has the 'spiritual' power and authority to 'take me out,' to be composted" (source)

o Claims Devra threw a lamp at her and hit her with a briefcase, cell phone and her hand (source)
o Testimonies from other witnesses:

= John Mark Young (worked for Devra) - "Pat Cole endured hours of verbal and near-physical abuse continuously. Pat Cole would emerge in tears,
obviously shaken and still in shock from these psychological domination sessions, only to face yet another, in a constant pattern of abuse, every session
leading to the next and building in intensity." (source, source)

= Carlida Finch - Said she heard Devra tell Dr. Cole that she would "take a hammer and break every bone in her hands." Finch said she also heard Devra
say she wouldn't care if she killed Dr. Cole. (source)

« Nicholas Roberts (worked as Devra's personal assistant)

o Describing his wife's initiation ritual: "It sounded like [my wife] was being crucified... [she] screamed for five minutes [and her] spine contorted... Her eyes
rolled back in her head, fluttering. She was convulsing uncontrollably. Her fists were clenched tightly." (source)




o

Devra told Nicholas's wife to slap him several times across the face, resulting in a temporary loss of vision (source)

Afterwards, Devra "ran over to me and began to beat me, clobbering me with all her might, both fists to each side of my head at least 8-10 times, until she had
no more energy left to deliver another blow" (source)

In a separate incident, Devra "grabbed the glass pepper shaker in a manic fit of rage and struck me with it behind my left ear on the back of my head... It hurt
badly and left a huge goose egg lump" (source)

Told him "I am going to have to push [your wife] to the edge, and I am going to have to break her... You need to let me do it, and don’t interfere."

« Emilia Rose (local resident)

o

Witnessed Devra "totally degrading, demeaning, and yelling" at a follower. When Rose tried to help, the follower told her "You have the wrong idea.
She's helping me. She's the Rishi." (source)

« Nancy

o

o

o

"Devra would scream a lot at me, at her ex-husband Jack, at her kids, at anybody who was close to her" (source)

"[Devra] used to roll her papers up in a baton and swat people." (source)

"[Devra] took off one of her wedges and started beating me in the head... I bent down to protect myself and I ended up with bruises on my back. She dislocated
my jaw and pulled out a big chunk of my hair." (source, source)

e AJ White

o

o

o

"All of the personal assistants that I encountered in my time with Divine Unity were verbally, emotionally, spiritually and sometimes physically abused"
(source, source)

Witnessed Devra attacking her assistant, including ripping out chunks of her hair (source, source)

"I observed many occasions of verbal cruelty in which she ranted at people, threw water in their faces, and caused severe emotional anguish, all in the name of
assisting them in their spiritual quest" (source, source)

« Rebecca

o

o

o

Devra "slugged" her three times in the back (source)

Witnessed a woman get hit with a three-ring binder (source)

Testimonies from other witnesses:

= John Mark Young - "[Rebecca] is constantly exposed to denigrating attacks and threats on a daily basis and works without appropriate breaks or time-
off... I over-heard a phone call (on speaker phone) from Devra West where she viciously berated, badgered and insulted [Rebecca] relentlessly for almost
forty minutes" (source)

« John Mark Young (worked for Devra)

o

o

o

Reported Devra's abuse to police (source)

Said he "experienced her volatile personality and demanding perfectionism, dictatorial style, constant micro-management and mind-control tactics of
interrogation and coercion, as well as using influence, and hypnosis" (source, source)

"Devra seems to be using fraud and extortion to extract money from potential supporters by whatever means necessary, using coercion and domination to
terrorize them into submission, and then driving them out with unbearable psychological or physical attacks, thereby exploiting their shock, shame and
embarrassment to effectively silence them. This allows her to remain free to expand her efforts and move on to the next potential victim." (source)

"Devra Patton West is operating a dangerous criminal cult. She has demonstrated a much larger pattern of abuses including: committing acts of fraud, coercion,
manipulation, and extortion, and she has been inflicting psychological damage and physical violence against innocent people for several years. Without any
boundaries of common decency, Devra West will commit these acts against anyone, especially those who dare to question her methods, defy her authority,
oppose her activities, or anyone attempting to intervene in the interest of others. And I believe she will continue to do so against anyone who is unfortunate
enough be drawn into her web." (source)

Testified to the abuse of Rebecca and Dr. Cole (source)

« Tanya Hurley

o

Said she was "very damaged" by her involvement with Devra, in which Devra would "rage, rant, scream, yell, sometimes growl, and point out all our
shortcomings" (source, source)

« Deborah Coffey

o

o

"I witnessed three occasions in which Ms. West violently pulled the hair, of three female staff members. In each case the hair was pulled and the head was
shaken forcefully from side to side." (source, source)

"On some occasions [Devra] would hit people in the face. I witnessed one occasion in which she hit a man in the forehead, leaving an abrasion where her ring
cut the skin." (source, source)

Devra shook a woman's head so violently that it tore her ear and she had to undergo reconstructive surgery. (source, source)

Devra would justify her violence by through denial, insisting that a diety committed the abuses, instead of her. (source, source)

Said that she was involved in "public humiliation or degradation rituals" (source)

« Patrick (local resident)

o

Said his girlfriend "suffered 40 or 50 hours of shaming, battering, guilting, shouting, [and] screaming" from Devra (source)



o Devra would try to separate Patrick's girlfriend from him so that she could attack her. The attacks often lasted for 8-10 hours (source)

o Said that his girlfriend believed Devra's abuse was good for her (source)

o Filed a restraining order against Devra (source)

« Kaitlin Smith

o "She was yelling and cursing at [a follower], just totally demeaning him... It was the loudest yelling ever... He looked beaten down... I knew something was off."
(source)

o Devra mocked an assistant who was vegetarian by asking her to make some chicken (source)

« Anonymous

o Witnessed a member loose consciousness during an intense session with Devra (source)

o Witnessed blood spots on Devra's shoes and a bloody laundry tub full of Devra's clothes (source)

« John Watson (Devra's former business consultant)

o Accused Devra of lying to her followers to manipulate them into giving her money (source)
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Image via Gofundme

Image via Gofundme

Communal

« Devra moved to Whitefish, Montana in 2005 to live with several of her followers (source)

e Devra's followers reportedly had to donate at least 66% of their income to be able to move to Montana with her (source, source)

Financial Lawsuit

« Followers allege they have been conned out of hundreds of thousands of dollars (source)

o Allegedly extorted $1.3 million from a Dr. Cole by threatening her with murder (see "Abusive" and"Murder" sections) (source, source)

e Michael and Lori Hendrickson sued Devra for breach of contract, claiming she moved donated money into her personal trust (source, source)

e In 2007, Devra West was the subject of an arrest warrant for felony check fraud, related to a bad check for the purchase of a $6 million home
(source, source, source, source)

e John Watson, Devra's former business consultant, was awarded over $700,000 after he sued Devra for fraud, constructive termination and breach of contract, claiming
that he was not paid for his services (source, source, source)

o Alien was placed against Devra for failing to pay unemployment taxes for her employees (source)

« David Kushner reportedly claimed Devra defrauded him out of $30,000 (source)

e Devra reportedly misused a $150,000 PPP loan during the pandemic, spending much of it on expensive clothes and a $9,000-a-month mansion (source)

» Ryan, a former follower, said he loaned Devra $30,000 to be paid back in six weeks. However, Devra refused to return the money, and tried to manipulate him into
reframing the transaction as a donation. (source)

e Devra tried to talk Corrine Coffin, the daughter of a wealthy business man, into giving Devra her father's "

millions of dollars to Devra. (source, source, source)

gold" as he was dying. Coffin is estimated to have given




« John Mark Young worked for Devra, but claimed he was only paid half of what he was supposed to receive (source)

e Devra reportedly convinced one follower to give $120,000 to reach the 4th stage of enlightenment, and made the follower consider giving Devra their ranch and home,
resulting in a court battle and a restraining order (source)

e Devra West faced a foreclosure action for $1,500,000.00 (source)

e In 2009, an arrest warrant was issued for Devra West for felony theft after not returning an Avis rental vehicle (source, source)

« Devra West was involved in an eviction case in 2021 in Yavapai County, Arizona, and was required to vacate premises by December 15, 2021 (source)

e In 2003, Devra's Victor MT charity “The Circle of Divine Unity’ reportedly had it's certificate revoked for fraud (source, source)

e Devra is accused of stealing $1,250,000 from a charity (source)

« $4,000,000 worth of missing artwork and valuables reportedly showed up at an auction and was posted for sale on Devra's website (source)

e Devra claims to be a clairvoyant and spiritual healer (source)

e Devra claims to have "interact[ed] and communicat[ed] with archangel Michael," beginning when she was six-years-old (source)

« Claims to be able to heal people from various illnesses, including lukemia (source)

« Claims to recieve telepathic messages from Jesus, Buddha, St. Francis of Assisi, Confucius, Zoroaster, Mohammed, Babaji, and other "Ascended
Masters" (source, source)

e Devra claimed she would "bilocate" and be in both Tibet and Sedona while she opened a portal to enlightenment (source)

e Devra went to Sedonia in 1990 to open a "divine corridor of amplified light" (source)

o Devra says she has "taken a limited number of earthly lives" for the benefit of humanity (source)

“Watson will be dead within 12 months or in jail for

: M A A WILLING ACCOMPLICE IN DECADES OF
reacting to what Patton West is going to do to him, his
wife and children.” RACKETEERING, THOUSANDS OF ACTS OF
08t the recard comments raaide by Gioffray Bayolds o 0 Mentang TERRORISM AND MULTIPLE SUSPECTED MURDERS.

newspaper reporter on August 9 2007,

e Devra claims to be a pure lineage holder of ascended masters uniquely able to transmit ancient wisdom (source)

o Claims to be able to predict future events (source, source)

« Claims to be the incarnation of historical figures, including Cleopatra, General George Patton, Queen Elizabeth, Napoleon, Genghis Khan, Padmasambhava the
founder of Tibetan Buddhism, and Sarah, the wife of Biblical Abraham (source)

e Dr. Cole testified that Devra claimed to have the "spiritual power" and authority to "take her out" and to be "composted" (source)

Image via Gurumag

« Lisa Swindler reportedly had a suspicious death after witnessing crimes committed by Devra and leaving the cult. Critics have called her death a murder.
(source, source)

o Allegedly extorted $1.3 million from a Dr. Cole by threatening her with murder (see "Abusive" and "Financial Lawsuit" sections) (source, source)




Allegedly attempted to murder and bankrupt a whistle blower (source)

David Kushner reportedly chose not to pursue legal action against Devra due to fears of getting murdered (source)

Marion Cantwell was reportedly told that she woud be killed if she went to the police to report her kidmapping and abuse (see "abusive" section above) (source)

Mike Hendrickson reportedly chose not to persue legal action against Devra due to fears of violent intimidation or murder (source)

Devra's husband, Jack West, reportedly warned a former business partner, "Those who oppose my wife have the habit of dying suddenly" (source)

Reportedly advised a follower to commit suicide after the follower took out a life insurance policy on herself (source)

Devra claims to be "one of seven, planetary regents," who are "assigned to the western hemisphere," and has arrived on earth to "bring about a restoration of original
purpose and to guide the divine evolution of sentient life during optimum periods of celestial influence." (source)

Other info

Devra been accused of faking testimonials (source)

Charges $50,000 for a private day-long session or $5,000 for a phone consultation to teach her followers about enlightenment (source)

A former member testified that the foundation had no board of directors to keep Devra accountable (source)

Written Testimonies

John Mark Young
AJ White

Tanya Hurley,
Deborah Coffey
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DO YOU SEE A PATTERN OF BEHAVIOUR HERE? R.I.C.O. TRIAL ANYONE?
HELLO - ITS A CRIMINAL GANG & PATTON WEST IS A TERRORIST...

lerror iSlﬂ noun

L& rrarsm (er-ar-1-Zaimay

Synonymms of terrorism »

: the systematic use of terror especially as a means of coercion

The above is the tip of the iceberg. A RICO trial should be triggered by a pattern of behaviour that includes at least 'qualifying'
crimes over a ten year period. Patton West has committed TENS of qualifying crimes over the past 32 years and yet to date, she

has not been the subject of a RICO investigation. Why not?

Above from left to right: Patton West masquerading os a "World Server,” A frequent visitor to court as the defendant in mainly
financial crimes raises her middle finger to the police and law courts. She has never been successfully prosecuted in a criminal
court because victims and witnesses were too afraid to testify against her. Maybe the IRS is about to get its act together?

WHILE WE WAIT FOR THE FBI, POLICE OR MILITARY TO ACT, PLEASE READ ABOUT THE 'WELCOME MAT' PUT OUT BY ONE ARIZONA
COMMUNITY FOR PATTON WEST.......

We advise readers the review the mountain of evidence against Patton West which can be found at the following six
websites.

https://www.omniawakening.net/
https://www.therishi.info/
https://rishidevrapattonwest.com/
https://www.gurumag.com/
https://www.sedonacultwatch.com/
https://tinyurl.com/yc5mex5
https://www.cultfacts.com/cults/devra-west

After Patton West was evicted from her rented mansion after running up $80,000 in rent arrears, she moved into a condo in
a small Arizona community. Below is part of the response by that community after con artist Patton West moved into their

community.....
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Credit for the above photos goes to Cult Watch USA whose website can be found by going here. Check out Cult Watch USA's Facebook
pages by going here.

In closing we invite you to review our latest bulletin to the FBI, IRS, AZ State Govt. entitled 'I need you to join my cult.’
Wherein we provide overwhelming evidence of Patton West's criminality in three western states over the past 30 Plus




years. For additional reading follow these links...

The Lies. The Crimes. Fake Bio. Fake Miracle Cures. Fake Career Opportunities. The Secret Weapon.

Enlightened Householding. The Narcissist. Fake Testimonials. 9 Ways to spot a fake guru.

The insanity of Patton West in 1,000 images.

Nine ways to spot a fake guru.




